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Thanks.
b)(6); (b)(7)C)

Fron
Sent: Frirlm.f Anonst 2 20191113 AM
Tt{b)@' OXNE) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal
(b)(6);

(b)(THC)

b)(5)

(b)(6);

(b)(7)(C)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Program Manager

ICE/HSI/National Lead Development Center (NLDC)
(802) 872-p)®). | Desk

(202) 52027 Cell

From: J(®)6); ®)(7)(C) |

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

Here it is

From{P® ®C)

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:15 AM
To: [P)6). (B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

This might help....

From|(b){6); (B)(T)C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:50 PM
To:[P)6): B)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov) <

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:58 PM
T{{b){S); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

(b)(7)(E)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From:{){).{){){) |
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:23 PM
To:|(P)E); (BXT)C) te.dhs.gov>

Cc:[P1©): XNIC) Ee.@hs.gov:-
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

Thank you, that was quick!
Can you send me the detailed justification?

5 again,
(b)(6);
A TAT{OAN |

From:|(b)8); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesdav June 19, 2019 3:17 PM
TO: {b){S) {b){?){C) Bice.dhs.g0v>
Cc:|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

Here you go

Requestor= Section Chief [(0)6).
Best phone number for requestor: (503) 206
Ship to address 11320 Random Hills Road, Fairfax, VA 22030

Vendor name: Clearview Al
Vendor pod{b){S); ®)T)(C) |

Vendor phone: 917—734|§m§%m |
: Y ++ Ab)(6);
Vendor Address: 15 West 72nd St. - Suitd B)T)C

New York, NY 10023
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:10 PM

To|(b)(6) OX7XC) Jﬁ?ice.dhs.jow
Cc: [D)6), ®)XNC) ice.dhs.gov] b)(®). (L)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow

Subject: Clearview Contract Proposal

Helfp)®);
| am going to be creating the Purchase Card transaction paperwork for the Clearview Contract proposal.
Here is the info | will need:

Requestor=you?

Best phone number for requestor

Ship to address (even if it is a download, need the physical address)
Vendor name (Clearview?-please verify)

Vendor POC

Vendor phone

Vendor Address

Detailed justification for purchase.

| think that is it. If you can get that info to me, | will have it ready once the allocator and approver give
their blessings.

Thank you,

[(0X6): (B)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Cyber Crimes Center/Child Exploitation Investigations Unit

(703) 599402,

Warning: This documme NCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY [UHFOUO} It contains i matiormrthat may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom™® exmat .S.C. s~to € controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
T g QUO |nformatlon and is not to be released to the

distributed, and disposed of in accordance wit DHS-po
public or other personnel whe-d va
portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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|(b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:
Sent: 8 Aue 2019 17:31:38 +0000
To: |{b){6); (b)T7)(C)
o:
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal
Will do thanks
(0)(6); (b)(T)(C)

PTOZTATT VIATTAZET
ICE/HSI/National Lead Development Center (NLDC)
(802) 87310 1 Desk

(b)(T)C)
(202) 52( Cell
From (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 12:48 PM
TolP)E): (0)(T)C) te.dhs.gov>
Cc Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

One more thing please have them indicated the time frames when will it start and finish. Thanks...

From|®)®©): ®)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 12:46 PM

To]

Cc:

b)(6); (b)(T)C) ce.dhs.gov>
Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

(0)(6)

(b)(7)(C)

Can you please reach out to the company and request a quote

the

Fro
Sen
To:

b)(4)

quote. Thanks...

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |
m T7

: :53 PM
(6)6). B)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

Thank you for assisting

(0)(6);

(0)(T)(C)

Program Manager
ICE/HSI/Natianal [ .ead Development Center (NLDC)

(0)(6);

(802) 872{mmic) psk

(202) 520 pl1
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Fronf®®. ©C) |

Sent .b 6); (b)(7)(C .
To: (0)6); G)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal
b)(6);
b)(7)(C
Afternoon )

Do we need to do a PCTW for this? It's been awhile and | think the process has changed.

Erom: {©0©), BNC)

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:35 AM

To{b)E), (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc; Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

56y ) think we could cover the|P)X4)  [for the year.

Fron-*b){S); (b)(THC) |
Sent: Eridav Auenst 2 2019 11:13 AM

To{b)@; OXNE) pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

b)(5)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Program Manager

ICEIHSIngtgqnal Lead Development Center (NLDC)
(802) 872-{)%) | Desk

(202) 520-£__|Cell

[%]

From: [P)(©). (b)(7)(C) |

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Lo dhs covs>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

Here it is
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From®®). O)X7)C)

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:15 AM
1{b){6)i (b)(7)C) k@icgdhs_gov)
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

This might help....

From{®)(6). ®)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:50 PM

[©X6): ©)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov) BI6). BXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

From .
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:58 PM
Tqb)6); (B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

b)(7)(E)

roJ{b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:23 PM

Td®)6). B)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc|{b){6); (bXTHC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal
Thank you, that was quick!
Can you send me the detailed justification?

Thanks again,
(b)(6);

sV TWATIad

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:17 PM
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b)(6). (b)(7)(C
To: | 10 ©)XTXE) Le.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) te.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal

Here you go

(b)(6),
Requestor= Section Chief [©)X7)(C)
Best phone number for requestor: (503) 2

Ship to address 11320 Random Hills Road, Fairfax, VA 22030
Vendor name: Clearview Al

Vendor pocj(b)(ﬁ); (b)T)(C) |

Vendor phone: 917-734{0)6)._|

Vendor Address: 15 West 72nd St. -{P)€).
New York, NY 10023

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:10 PM

To: [(b)6), B)7)C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Cc: [®)6). ®)XN(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|PX6): ®)7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: Clearview Contract Proposal

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Hell

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
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Cyber C:(‘b")?éir Conter/Child Exploitation Investigations Unit
(703) 59b)7)(C)
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